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New Mexico Qil Conservation Commission
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEDR, NEW MEXICDO

October 20, 1959

Western Natural Gas Company
2114 West Matn
Farmington, New Mexioo

Gentlemeni

A recent check of our resords reveals that you are delinquent
an inftial deliverability test on your #4 Oxnard well in

NW§ Ssetion 14-27N-8W, South Blanco Pictured Cliffs Pool. Since
this well i{s in a prorated pool you are losing allowable for
every day the test is late.

We are notifying you of this so that you will know the staius
of the well! and may take whatever action {8 neceseary to bring
the well into compliance.

Yours very truly

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, Disiriot #3

ECAs ks






